

# Yawen Zheng

## Profile

2+ years of experience in professional photography

Comfort working in a fast-paced environment. Self-motivated, highly organized and creative worker with vast experience in many different fields. Confident and committed to seeing results in whatever position I am in.

## Education

### **Master of Fine Art in Studio Art, San Francisco Art Institute, San Francisco**

August 2018 — May 2020

### **Bachelor of Science in Molecular Biochemistry, University of California, Davis, Davis**

July 2020 — July 2020

## Employment History

### **Group Exhibitions at Modicum, Artspace Gallery, New Haven, CT, USA**

January 29, 2021 – March 14, 2021

### **Group Exhibitions at SFAI MFA Exhibition 2020, San Francisco, CA, USA**

March 15, 2020 – June 20, 2020

### **Librarian Assistant at Anne Bremer Memorial Library, SFAI, San Francisco, CA, USA**

March 2019 — March 2020

- Organized and cataloged paper archives and exhibits into computer database and uploaded them to eLibrary.

### **Internship at China Film Group Digital Film Production Base, Ltd, Beijing, China**

June 2019 — August 2019

- Designed conceptual scenes and matte painted by using Adobe Photoshop for films, like *Towards the River Glorious* and *The Execution Ground on a Wedding*.
- Collaborated with animation team, post-production supervisor and an artistic director, to translate film directors' needs into visual concepts.

### **Internship at Interactive Media Institute of Arts & Design Academy, Tsinghua University, Beijing, China**

July 2018 — August 2018

- Worked with graduate students to design feasible interactive prototypes for Confucius Museum in Qufu, China
- Developed detailed interface design/functional specifications by using Adobe Photoshop and Microsoft PowerPoint.

### **Volunteer at The Leonardo Convening, The 50th Anniversary, San Francisco, CA, USA**

September 2018 — November 2018

- Provide support and setup for event attendees.
- Documented the event, achieving excellent client satisfaction.

## Details

+1 778-222-2963

[yawenxzz@gmail.com](mailto:yawenxzz@gmail.com)

## Links

[Personal Website](#)

## Skills

Digital Photography

Creativity

Collaboration

Microsoft Office

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Premiere Pro

AutoCAD

Cinema 4D

## Languages

Chinese

English